April 17, 1985

Mre. William Gillespie

233 lNorth Causeway

Py Os Drawer 580

NEW _SMYRNA BEACH, FIORIDA 32070-0580

(UQSQA-)

Dear Bill:

I hope you received the c¢lipping of the newspaper about
the /Audience with the King.

I am waiting to know if Ted Pellicer is going to Madrid
for the BAR Association because if he doesn't go I am not
going either,

Two days ago I had had a breakfast with an aidecamp of the
King and he told me that everything is going smoothly for
the participation of the King.

Regards to Sally,

Fernando A. Rubib
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